Document Pack
D N
Cyngor Sir Gar

sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire carmarthenshire.gov.wales

County Council

MONDAY, 8 NOVEMBER 2021

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE “A”

| HEREBY SUMMON YOU TO ATTEND A VIRTUAL MEETING OF
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE “A” WHICH WILL BE HELD AT
10.00 AM, ON TUESDAY, 16TH NOVEMBER, 2021 FOR THE
TRANSACTION OF THE BUSINESS OUTLINED ON THE
ATTACHED AGENDA

Wendy Walters

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Democratic Officer: Emma Bryer
Telephone (direct line): 01267 224029
E-Mail: ebryer@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive,
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP



LICENSING SUB- COMMITTEE “A”
7 MEMBERS

THREE MEMBERS OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE WILL PRESIDE OVER
EACH APPLICATION. THE MEMBERS OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE
WILL BE DRAWN FROM THE FOLLOWING SEVEN MEMBERS ON A
ROTATIONAL BASIS AS REQUIRED.

1. Councillor Suzi Curry (Labour Group)

2. Councillor Mansel Charles [Chair] (Plaid Cymru Group)
3. Councillor Amanda Fox (Labour Group)

4. Councillor Ken Howell (Plaid Cymru Group)
5. Councillor Jim Jones (Independent Group)
6. Councillot Dorian Phillips (Plaid Cymru Group)
7. Councillor Elwyn Williams (Plaid Cymru Group)
NOTE:

IN THE EVENT OF LESS THAN THREE OF THE ABOVE
MEMBERS BEING UNABLE TO PRESIDE ON ANY
APPLICATION, SUBSTITUTES WILL BE DRAWN FROM
OTHER MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE.

carmarthenshire.gov.wales



AGENDA

1. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTEREST.

2.  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE -
LLANDYBIE RFC, WOODFIELD ROAD, LLANDYBIE,
AMMANFORD, SA18 3UT

carmarthenshire.gov.wales

5-34



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A

16/11/2021

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE.
LLANDYBIE RFC, WOODFIELD ROAD, LLANDYBIE, AMMANFORD, SA18 3UT

KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED:

The Sub Committee considers the application and all the representations and evidence that
have been submitted and have regard to the Authority’s Licensing Policy and National

Guidance.

REASONS:

1) The committee is obliged to promote the licensing objectives which are: -

. The prevention of Crime and Disorder.
. Public Safety.

. The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

. The Protection of Children from Harm.

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted NA
Exec Board Decision Required NA
Council Decision Required NA

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder: Councillor P.M. Hughes (Environmental & Public Protection)

Directorate: Communities Designation:
Name of Head of Service
Mr Jonathan Morgan Head of Homes and Safer

Communities

Report Author
Mrs Kirsten Smith Licensing Officer

Tel No.

E Mail Address:

01554 899285
jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

01267 228801
ksmith@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

PN
Cyngor Sir Gé’

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Page 5



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Licensing Sub Committee A
16/11/2021

SUBJECT
Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence.

Llandybie RFC, Woodfield Road, LIandybie, Ammanford, SA18
3UT

To consider an application from David Andrew Thomas and Elizabeth Sarah Meinir Thomas
for a premises licence in respect of the above premises.

To allow:-

Supply of Alcohol - Sunday to Thursday 11:00-00:00, Friday & Saturday 11:00-02:00.
Boxing Night, New Years Eve and Sunday of a bank holiday weekend 11:00-02:00.

Films and Indoor Sporting Events - Monday to Sunday 11:00-23:00.

Live Music, Recorded Music and Anything of a similar description - Monday to Sunday
11:00-23:00. Boxing Night, New Years Eve and Bank holiday weekends, Friday,
Saturday and Sunday 11:00-01:00.

Opening Hours - Sunday to Thursday 11:00-00:30, Friday & Saturday 11:00-02:30.
Boxing Night, New Years Eve and Sunday of a Bank holiday weekend 11:00-02:30

A copy of the original application is attached as Appendix A.

Dyfed Powys Police have made representations which have been agreed by the
applicant. These are attached as Appendix B.

Other persons have made representations. These are attached as Appendix C.

The remaining Responsible Authorities have not made representations in respect of
the application.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? NO

PN
Cyngor Sir Gé’

Page 6

Carmarthenshire
County Council




IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan Head of Homes and Safer Communities
Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues

NONE YES NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

LEGAL: The legal implication of refusing the application is that the applicant may lodge
an appeal.

CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan Head of Homes and Safer Communities

1.Local Member(s):

No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
2.Community / Town Council:

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
3.Relevant Partners:

The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the application.
4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:

There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

PN
Cyngor Sir Gé’

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Page 7



Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection
Application Form and Llandybie Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
File Contents. RFC, |

Woodfield

Road,

Llandybie,

Ammanford.
Licensing Policy Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
National Guidance Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

PN
Cyngor Sir Gé’

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Page 8




Ay
p N

Cyngor Sir Gér"

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the gnidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We David Andrew Thomas & Elizabeth Sarah Meinir Thomas

(Insert name(s) of applicant}
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Llandybie RFC

Woodfield Road

Llandybie

Post town | Ammanford - Postcode SAI183UT

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £13,000

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual #

iii as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

i asalimited company/limited liability [l please complete section (B)
partnership
ii  as a partnership (other than limited D4 please complete section (B)
liability)
0]
0

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

Page 9



A

c) a recognised club [] please complete section (B)
d) a charity [[] please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [l please complete section (B)
) a health service body [7] please complete section (B)
g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the [0  please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales
ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of [  please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
{within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England
h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or {(b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the X
premises for licensable activities; or

1 am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

0 | Other Title (for

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ Ms example, Rev) |
Surname | First names
R B | -
Date of birth Iam 18 yearsold orover [_]  Please tick yes
Nationality
Current residential

address if different from
premises address ‘

Post town ‘ I Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address [

(optional) |

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 10



Az

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr {] Mmss [} Miss [ Ms [

Surname First names

Date of birth Iam 18 years oldorover [ ]  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential

address if different from

premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partmership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
David Andrew Thomas & Elizabeth Sarah Meinir Thomas

Address

Llandybie

Registered number (where applic_able)
NA

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Partnership

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address {optional)
Andrewmeinirthomas@outlook.com

Page 11



Part 3 Operating Schedule
When do you want the premises licence to start? I? D|S |£/H\|g | lYYiY‘T '
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY

when do you want it to end? L P rr

Please give a general description of the premises {please read guidance note 1)

Rugby sports club with large hall, and further socialising rooms, with own car park.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
{please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A}

X O

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
€) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) =
g) performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box G) D
h) a-nyt_hil?g ofa similfir description to that falling within (e), (f} or (g) e
(if ticking ves, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) [l
Supply of alcehol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 4

Page 12



In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A
Plays Will the performance of a plav take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both J
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing playvs (please read
" ——| guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of plavs at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat '
[ Sun

Page 13



Ao

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place -
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
timings (please read {(please read guidance note 3) !
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 11:00 | 23:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 11:00 | 23:00

Wed | 11:00 | 23:00 | State anv seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
1 read guidance note 5)

Thur | 11:00 | 23:00

Fri 11:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
- for the exhibition of films at different times o those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 11:00 | 23:00

Sun | 11:00 | 23:00

Page 14



B

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 11:00 | 23:00 t

Tue 11:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed | 11.00 | 23:00

Thur | 11.00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the lefi, please list (please read gnidance note 6)

Fri 11:00 | 23:00

Sat | 11:00 | 23:00

Sun | 1100 | 23:00

Page 15



As

D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment :
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish | Both
Mon | Please pive further details here {please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State anv seasonal variations for boxing or wrestline
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
----- for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance
| Sat note 6)
Sun B

Page 16



E

Aq

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
(please read guidance note 3)

| Qutdoors ]

Both O

Mon | 11:00 | 23:00

I ——

Tue | 11:00 | 23:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed | 11:00 | 23:00

——i

Thur | 11:00 | 23:00

State any seasonal variatiens for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 11:00 | 23:00

: |
Sat 11:00 | 23:00

Sun 'l_11:00 23:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of live music at different times to those

listed in the column on the lefi. please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Boxing Night 11:00-01:00
New Years Eve 11:00-01:00
Bank Holiday Weekends Friday, Saturday & Sunday 11:00-01:00

Page 17



Ao

F
Recorded music Will the playving of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
- — L I
Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | 11:00 | 23-00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 11:00 | 23:00

Wed | 11:00 | 23:00 | State anv seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music
—| (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 11.00 | 23:00

Fri 11:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
et ————— for the plaving of recorded music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 6)

Boxing Night 11:00-01:00

New Years Eve 11:00-01:00

Bank Holiday Weekends Friday, Saturday & Sunday 11:00-01:00

Sat 11:00 | 23:00

Sun | 11:00 | 23:00

Page 18



A

G
Performances of Will the performance of dance take place .
dance indoors or outdoeors or both — please tick Indoors []
Standard days and (please read guidance note 3) —
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors | []
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
We
Tue
Wed State anv seasonal variations for the performance of dance
F {please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Tri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
. Sun

Page 19



Bz

H

Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description fo that providing

falling within (e), (f) or | Karaocke

(2

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Ipdoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (pleasc read

Mon | 11:00 | 23:00 | guidance note 3) Outdoors | []

Both O

Tue 11:00 | 23:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed | 11:00 | 23:00

Thur | 191.00 | 23:00 | Stateany seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (¢}, (f) or {g) (please read

guidance note 5)

Fr | 11,00 | 23:00

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
11:00 | 23:00 | for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
—_ ——| within (e). (f} or (g} at different times to those listed in the
column on the lefi, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Boxing Night 11:00-01:00

New Years Eve 11:00-01:00

11:00 | 23:00 | Bank Holiday Weekends Friday, Saturday & Sunday 11:00-01:00

Sun

Page 20



Az

I

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoers or both — Indoors O
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Qutdoors | []
Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon ' Please pive further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

----- 1{ refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
————- ———| for the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 21



Ay

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for | On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises ‘ U
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the H
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both _ =4

Mon | 11:00 | 0000 | State anv seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
- read guidance note 5)

Tue | 11:00 | 00:00

Wed | 11:00 | 00:00

Thur | 11:00 | 0000 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
et ———— for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Boxing Night 11:00-02:00

New Years Eve 11:00-02:00

Bank Holiday weekend Sunday 11:00-02:00

Fri 11:00 | 02:00

Sat 11:00 | 02:00

Sun | 11:00 | 00:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

-~

Name Elizabeth Sarah Meinir Thomas
Date of birth
Address

Llandybie

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)
Application to be applied for

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 22



K

A5

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

None
L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish
Mon | 11:00 | 00:30
Tue | 11:00 | 00:30
Wed | 11:00 | 00:30
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be
— open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 11:00 | 00:30 | column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
T ~ | Boxing Night 11:00-02:30
- | New Years Eve 11:00-02:30
Fri 11:00 | 02:30 | Bank Holiday weekend Sunday 11:00-02:30
Sat | 11:00 | 02:30
Sun | §1:00 | 00:30

Page 23



ATY
M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensinl- objectives (b, ¢, d and &) (please read ¢uidance note 10|

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Premises has an alarm system

CCTV.
We are happy to liaise with the local NPT to discuss any problems in the area and to support

any local initiatives.

c) Public safety
Premises is maintained to avoid any public safety issues.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Signs at the entrance to ask customers to leave the premises quietly and respect our neighbours.
When entertainment is provided we will monitor the outside area to avoid noise disturbing the

neighbours.
No consumption of alcohol outside the premises after 22:30.

¢) The protection of children from harm

No person under the age of 18 to be employed for the purpose of serving aicohol.
Challenge 25 Policy, and all staff to be made aware of this.

Refusals log

Page 24



A=

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® T have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® ] have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® T have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® ]understand that I must now advertise my application.

® I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work X
checking service (please read note 15).

N XK OKK

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION, THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TQ CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 —Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK {or if I am subjectto a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

Declaration

s The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or

Page 25



A3

her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature E S W Thomas
Date 21.09.2021
Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2°¢ applicant or 2* applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature D A Thomas
Date 21.09.2021
Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town Postcode
Telephone number (if any) | _
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 26



PRODUCED BY AN AUTODESK STUDENT VERSION
Ag

PRODUCED BY AN AUTODESK STUDENT VERSION

abunoq
'
— \
=
E._r._ 100y AIBjeIsT: .—Nm
usyaily "no_%m_“é
o Al
‘Llr LA I
21015 POG D
= 1
| ieg ¢ leg
lleH I
abeig \\ wWooy sawen
301G
wooy Gussal] :
S N S ) I e, _
B0 BvuEU) -l
8l0]5 leeg

Ll

ade<

Ve MVL._U vu Luu.m IS

Jl L y

NOISHIA LNIANLS ¥S3AOLNV NV A9 d302NA0¥d

Wooy Jajooug

Page 27

NOISYH3A LIN3ANLS MS3A0LNV NV A8 d30NA0¥d



Page 28



David Bizby

Divisional Licensing Officer

101 extension 27464
David.Bizby@dyfed-powys.pnn.police.uk
PRG742/DCB

Mr David Andrew Thomas &

Mrs Elizabeth Sarah Meinir Thomas
Gwyndy

Mckays

Llandybie

Ammanford

Carmarthenshire

SA18 2NY

13 October 2021
Dear Mr and Mrs Thomas,

Re: Grant of Premises Licence — Llandybie RFC, Woodfield Road, Llandybie
Ammanford, Carmarthenshire. SA18 3UR

Date completed application received — 21/09/2021
With reference to the above application, there are no objections to the

application. However, the Police ask for strong and robust conditions to
promote the Licensing Objectives and make the following representations:

1. A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained at the premises
which gives coverage to all licensed areas including entry and exit
points.

2. The system shall continually record whilst the premises are open and

conducting licensable activities and if a defect arises the Licensing
Authority or the Police must be informed and immediate arrangements
must be made to rectify the fault.

|@ 101] ﬂ l Y I 7l Prif Gwnstabl Dros Dro Temporary Chief Constable Claire Parmenter
d} lib&§

e = j U Pencadlys Heddlu, Blwch SB 99, Llangynnwr, Caerfyrddin. SA31 2PF
www.dyfed-powys.police.uk Police Headquarters, PO BOX 99, Llangunnor, Carmarthen. SA31 2PF

Maa Heddlu Dvfed-Powys yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Byddwn ni'n sicrhau ein bod nin ymateb yn eich dewis i

iaith ac ni fydd oedi mewn pesthynas ag unrhyw ohebiaeth drawy’r Gymraeg. -
Dyfed-Powys Police welcomes correspondence in Welsh and in English, and we will ensure that we respond to any e Page 29
correspondence through the lanquage of your chwoice. Comresponding via the medium of Welsh will nct endure any delay.



B2

3. Footage from the CCTV system must be capable of being recorded
onto an easily downloadable format.

4. Images recorded by the CCTV system shall be retained for a period of
not less than 31 days and shall be provided to the Police or an
authorised Officer of the Licensing Authority upon request.

5. All images recorded by the CCTV system shall denote an accurate
date and time.

6. The system must be registered with the Information Commissioner (Tel
0303 123 1113 or email registration@ico.org.uk).

7. A challenge 25 scheme to be adopted at the premises. There shall be
notices displayed at prominent places throughout the premises
including at all points of sale to inform customers and remind staff that
the premises is operating a “Challenge 25" policy.

8. Alcohol can only be sold for consumption in the external area in
polycarbonate, plastic or shatterproof glasses.

9. No open containers of alcohol shall be removed from the boundary of
the premises.

10.  No person under the age of 18 shall be employed on the premises
whether paid or unpaid for the purpose of serving alcohol.

| also refer to 5.6 of the Licensing Policy whereby the Licensing Authority
believes that the effective management of licensed premises by suitability
experienced and trained staff is essential for the promotion of the four
licensing objectives. This is especially relevant to the management of outdoor
areas.

The Police believe that the above conditions are necessary and appropriate to
promote the Licensing Objectives.

| would be grateful if you could contact me to discuss the above.
Yours Sincerely,

David Bizby
Divisional Licensing Officer

cc. Mr EOR Jones,

Principal Licensing Officer,
Carmarthenshire County Council,
3 Spilman Street,

Carmarthen,

SA31 1LE

Page 30



B3

Licensing Act 2003
Amendment to application following representations

Premises Licence Application

Llandybie RFC, Woodfield Road. Llandybie, Ammanford, Carmarthenshire.

We have considered the representations submitted by David Bizby, Police Licensing
Officer, Dyfed Powys Police dated the 13t October 2021 in relation to the above
application, and confirm that we wish to amend our application to the hours requested by
Dyfed Powys Police and to incorporate all the conditions as specified in the
representations.

These conditions will be attached to any licence subsequently granted.

If, as a result of the above amendment, the attached representations are subsequently
withdrawn, we confirm that the application may be determined by the Licensing Authority
without the need for a hearing.

We understand that if the application is subject to other representations, which have not
been withdrawn, then the application will have to be determined by a hearing before a
licensing sub-committee.

signed:* N\ Thomah

Signed: *  _sS\({batlencry

Print name: Meinir Thomas
Print name: Andrew Thomas

Position Tenant/Owner
Position Tenant/‘Owner

Dated: 22.10.21
Dated: 22.10.21

* Where multiple applicants — all to sign, if applicant is a company, a signatory must
indicate position within the company.

This notification slip should be completed and returned to the department, only if you wish
to accept the representations attached. Completed slips should be returned to: -

The Licensing Section, Public Protection Division, Department for Communities,

Carmarthenshire County Council, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen SA31 1LE
Tel : 01267 234567 ; Fax 01267 229141; e-mail : schlicensing@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Page 31



Page 32



-

Kirsten Smith

e L Y—— —_— e e

From: ClIr. Dai Nicholas

Sent: 22 September 2021 14:20

To: SCH Licensing

Subject: Re: Hysbysiad o Gais am Drwydded / Notification of Application for a Licence:
Llandybie RFC

Hi Team,

My comments would be, on the attached application, that | would strongly support it. The applicants are of good
character and the Llandybie RFC club offers a vital community facility to young people and adults alike,

Cyng Dai Nicholas
Liandybie Ward

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: SCH Licensing <SCHLicensing@carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 11:08 am
Subject: Hysbysiad o Gais am Drwydded / Notification of Application for a Licence: Llandybie RFC

Annwyl Gynghorydd, Dear Councillor,
Amgaeir hysbysiad o Gais am Please find attached a notification of a
Drwydded sy’n cael ei ddosbarthu Licence Application which is being

drwy’r e-bost i holl aelodau’r Cyngor circulated on e-mail to all members of
Sir, yn ogystal a chlercod y Cynghorau the County Council as well as the

Tref a Chymuned sydd wedi clerks of Town and community
penderfynu derbyn yr hysbysiadau councils which have decided to

hyn. subscribe to the notifications.
Bellach byddwech yn cael eich hysbysu An e-mail notification will now be
drwy’r e-bost ynghyich yr holl forwarded to you in relation to all
geisiadau yn y dyfodol am ganiatau future applications for the grant or
neu amrywio trwydded safle neu variation of a premises licence or club
dystysgrif safle clwb. premises certificate.

Os oes angen rhagor o wybodaeth If you require any further information
arnoch, cysylltwch a’r adain please contact the licensing section
drwyddedu drwy ddefnyddio’r using the details provided on the

manylion ar yr hysbysiad amgaeedig.  attached notification.

Yn gywir, Yours Sincerely,

Kirsten Smith

Swyddog Trwyddedu/Licensing Officer

Adran Cymunedau / Department for Communities
Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin / Carmarthenshire County Council
3 Heol Spilman / 3 Spilman Street

Caerfyrddin /Carmarthen

SA31 1LE

& Ffon/ Tel: 01267 228801

1 Page 33



Subject: Proposals for Llandybie RFC

Dear Sirs,

I write to lodge a complaint regarding the proposed use and opening times of Llandybie RFC,
Woodfield Road, Llandybie, Ammanford SA18 3UT. Proprietors David Andrew Thomas and Elizabeth
Sarah Meiner Thomas.

| live at 1 Heol Marlais, Llandybie, SA18 3UY. | am in poor health. In number 2 is an elderly man in
poor health. In number 3 is a young mother with three very young children one of which is a baby
less than a year old. In number 4 is an elderly lady. All these flats are situated directly opposite the
rugby club. In my view very little thought has gone into the impact these proposals will have on
these people or how these proposals will effect people living in surrounding flats and houses.

The rugby club is situated in a very built up residential area where there are many young families
close to it of whom have very young children. The proposals suggest that the rugby club will be
operated more like a night club. If it was situated in the middle of a town such as Carmarthen or
Swansea it would be more acceptable but where it is the proposals are very unacceptable. It's
proposed long opening hours with live and recorded music every day are not what you would expect

from a small village rugby club.

On the 9 October the rugby club hosted a funeral wake. The attendees could be easily heard in my
living room singing inside the club and even more easily talking and laughing outside it. Fortunately
this event closed down by 11 o'clock at night the biding of goodnight and increased traffic noise
ceased by about 11.15pm. Judging things on this event | am dreading what clearly is going to be a
huge noise pollution in one form or another coming from the club for between 12 to 15 hours per
day not to mention the increased traffic noise that will inevitably take place.

| urge that these proposals are turned down.
Yours faithfully,

Ms Juliette Fane

Heol Marlais,

Llandybie,
Ammanford,

Page 34



	Agenda
	2 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE - LLANDYBIE RFC, WOODFIELD ROAD, LLANDYBIE, AMMANFORD, SA18 3UT
	Appendicies


